
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-WTP1826 - Update to Whale Tail Project Water Management Strategy
Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 1:38 PM
To: Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca"
<assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Karén,

 

Yes your understanding is correct.  We propose to submit water management strategies for review/discussion and
subsequently update the Water Management Plan based on recommenda�ons.

 

Thanks for the clarifica�on regarding the approval process of the Management Plan.

 

Regards,

 

 

  

Marie-Pier Marcil  Senior Compliance Technician
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.759.3555 x4105836 
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0
agnicoeagle.com        

 

 

 

 

From: Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: 27 août 2019 15:32
To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>;
assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-WTP1826 - Update to Whale Tail Project Water Management Strategy

 

Hi Marie-Pier,
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From my understanding Agnico Eagle is suggesting to submit proposed water management strategies for
review/discussion and update subsequently the water management plan based on recommendations?

While this approach generally makes sense, and the NWB will look forward to receiving the proposed water management
strategies, only the water management plan will be for Board approval.  The proposed strategies will be for discussion
between NWB/parties and Agnico Eagle and to inform the updates required to the management plan.

 

Regards,

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 27, 2019, at 1:00 PM, Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hi Karén,

 

Agnico is currently analyzing alterna�ves water management strategies for the Whale Tail Project and
will shortly provide the details to the NWB .  As requested by the accepta�on le�er, dated July 16, 
regarding the Non-Contact Water Discharge Management Strategy Update for North-East Pond and Lake
A53, Agnico was to provide an updated Water Management Plan on or before August 23, 2019.  In order
to avoid confusion with several update of the Water Management Plan and to provide a detailed plan
that will reflect our current, including NE Pond and Lake A53, and other new proposed water
management strategies, Agnico is respec�ully proposing to update the Water Management Plan once
the new proposed water management strategies will be submi�ed and approved by the NWB.

 

Best Regards,
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From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: 16 août 2019 13:35
To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>;
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Distro Meadow Bank <distro-2am-mea@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-WTP1826 - Update to Whale Tail Project Water Management Strategy

 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Hi Marie-Pier,

 

Please find attached the NWB response to Agnico Eagle's request from August 15, 2019.

 

Regards,

 

 

 

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 8:29 AM Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hi Karén,

 

As discussed during our meeting on August 13, 2019, please find attached a letter outlining the update to
the Whale Tail Project Water Management Strategy.  We will provide next week the updated Water
Management Plan to reflect the proposed changes to the management of non-contact water from the
North-East pond and Lake A53 watershed.

 

Agnico would appreciate a quick reply and remain available if you have any questions.

 

Best Regards,
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